
Salomon Pienaar 

From: Donavan Henning

Sent: 03 June 2009 05:07

To: Salomon Pienaar

Subject: FW: MCWAP - I&AP with groundwater problems
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From: Barend Smit [mailto:Barend.Smit@af.aurecongroup.com]  
Sent: 02 June 2009 09:47 

To: Van Den Berg Ockie; Donavan Henning 

Subject: MCWAP - I&AP with groundwater problems 

 

Hi Ockie / Donavan 
  
Mr Koos Pretorius, a non-resident landowner with water rights downstream of Mokolo dam has contacted me 
with a complaint that after the ground water investigations by DWAF his borehole with “sweet” water has 
turned brackish to the point where he can no longer use the water.  He indicated that he will now be fully 
reliant on water released from the dam, and any potential reduction in that would be objected to.  He 
requested to be placed on the I&AP database.  His details are: 
  
Koos Pretorius 
Cell 082 324 7502 
Phone 012 429 3467 
Farm Name – Shotbelt 438 LQ 
  
Ockie can you also forward this to the ground water study managers as there may also be an issue related to 
the drilling done by DWAF. 
  
Regards 
  
Mr Barend H J Smit  BL, Pr LArch
Technical Director 
Environmental Services  
Aurecon 
1st Floor, Outspan House, 1006 Lenchen Avenue North, Centurion, 0157, South Africa 
Private Bag X136, Centurion, 0046, South Africa 
Tel: +27 12 643 9000 Fax: +27 12 663 3257
Cell: +27 83 540 3661     
e-mail: barend.smit@af.aurecongroup.com    

www.aurecongroup.com

*** Please note: In the recent merger of Ninham Shand, Africon and Connell Wagner the new company Aurecon was formed. Please capture these new details in your address book for future correspondence

Ninham Shand (Pty) Ltd is acting as an agent of Aurecon South Africa (Pty) Ltd 


